
The Hub, Mareham Road, Horncastle, Lincolnshire. LN9 6PH
T: 
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk

Mr. C. Atkins,
National Infrastructure Planning,
Temple Quay House,
2 The Square,
BRISTOL.
BS1 6PN

By e-mail:-
cottamsolarproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Your Reference:

Our Reference: N/113/00073/23/IC

Contact: Miss Michelle Walker

Ext:

Email:

Date: 02 February 2023

Dear Mr Atkins,

PROPOSAL: Consultation of PINS on adequacy of consultation on Cottam solar
farm.

LOCATION: Cottam Solar Farm

Thank you for contacting East Lindsey District Council regarding the adequacy of
the applicant's pre-application consultation and publicity on their Cottam Solar
Farm project. I apologise for the delay in sending this response.

I can confirm that this authority is satisfied that the pre-application consultation
and publicity undertaken for this solar farm meets the Regulation requirements.

Yours sincerely

Mike Gildersleeves
Assistant Director - Planning & Strategic Infrastructure




